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RFP No. 1-13-C110 
On Line Auction Services  

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
1. Is this contract currently in service, and if so, who is awarded the work? 

Answer:  Yes, this contract is currently in service.  It was awarded to GovDeals. 

2. If this contract is new, does this contract replace another surplus or auction related 
service contract? If so, who currently is awarded that contract? 

Answer: Yes, this is a new solicitation for auction services and it replaces an existing 
contract that is set to expire. The contract was awarded to GovDeals.   

3. Proposal Submission Requirements, Section A, Envelope 3: Technical Proposal, 
Letter D, the form states that the technical proposal do not exceed fifty 50, double-
spaced, single sided pages. Exhibits and Samples of previous work are not included 
in the 50-page limit. Does this mean that the entire proposal should be double 
spaced? Or does it mean that if the proposal were to be double spaced then it should 
not exceed the page limit?  

Answer: The proposal itself must be double-spaced and not exceed fifty (50) pages. 
Samples are not included in the 50-page limit and don’t have to be double-spaced. 

4. Statement of Work for Online Auction Services, Letter A under Requirements, is the 
term inventory control supposed to be interpreted as the amount of control by the 
seller, or the amount of control by the contractor? 

Answer:  The term inventory control refers to the seller’s process of asset disposition. 
The Authority maintains control of the asset until it is paid for and removed from the 
sold location. 

5. Statement of Work for Online Auction Services, Letter C under Requirements, what is 
meant by provide real-time monitoring of auctions in progress. Is the term real-time 
monitoring meant for the seller, buyer, contractor, or all of the parties involved? 
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Answer:  This refers to viewing the progression of an auction in real-time (live) as bids 
are being placed or as an auction closes by the general public and seller. It means the 
general public must have the ability to see the bidding process for an item(s) until the 
bidding period for such item closes. 

6. Statement of Work for Online Auction Services, under Minimum Required 
Functionality Letter D, would you be able to clarify what you mean by single and or 
multiple assets per listing. and multiple assets in a lot?  

Answer:  This refers to the ability to auction one asset or a lot that contains hundreds 
of assets as one sale (e.g. one lot of 25 monitors). 

7. Statement of Work for Online Auction Services, under Minimum Required 
Functionality Letter D, subsection V, would you be able to clarify the definition of 
multiple location listings? 

Answer:  Items are sold from a variety of locations by the Airports Authority.  The 
auction website should allow for the ability to list specific locations and provide 
directions or attach a map. 

8. Does Exhibit A only need to be filled out if an MBE or WBE contractor is involved? 

Answer: Exhibit A must be filled out regardless of MBE/WBE actual participation. 

9. Statement of Work subsection G Contractor must provide the Authority with complete 
records of all transactions. Is contractor to send hardcopies of documentation or is 
email acceptable? Can the authority access Contractors web based application in 
order to obtain this information? 

Answer:  Yes, this solicitation requires the monthly report of the prior month’s 
transactions to be submitted to the required and authorized personal electronically by 
email.  Additionally, the contractor’s site should allow for the generation of various 
types of reports (e.g. date specific, description, location specific, dollar threshold,  
etc.) to be performed and downloaded by the seller at any time.  

10. Section VII, Subsection 03 Vehicle Registration and Parking - Where are the closest 
parking facilities? Will parking validation be provided? 

Answer:  All sold items are picked up at locations where parking validations are not 
required. Parking validation will be provided if required with approval. 

11. Section VII, Subsection 9 thru 11 Authority Furnished Facilities/Equipment/Utilities - 
No designated area where the current surplus? Where is the current inventory stored? 
Are winning bidders permitted to pick up items at this location? 

Answer: Auctioned items are stored at the Ronald Reagan Washington National and 
Dulles International Airports and other nearby locations.  Buyers will be escorted to or 
met by an Authority employee at the location were the item is held. 
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12. Section VII, Subsection 29 Operation of Motor Vehicles - What is the procedure to 
obtain an AOA operators permit? What is the approval process? Would a sign on the 
dashboard meet this requirement? 

Answer:  An AOA permit is not required to pick up items.  If a sold item is located on 
the AOA, the buyer will be escorted to the location by the Property Disposal 
Technician. 

13. Section VII, Subsection 29D - This RFP covers surplus at the National and Dulles 
airport locations? Is parking not available at BOTH locations? Is the identification for 
vehicles the same for both locations? In regards to flaggers can the contractor notify 
the authority of these employees as the need for the use of them arises?  

Answer: Yes, this RFP covers surplus at Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport, 
Dulles International Airport and other nearby Authority related locations (e.g. The 
Dulles Toll Road).  An AOA permit is not required to pick up items.  If a sold item is 
located on the AOA, the buyer will be escorted to the location by the Property 
Disposal Technician. 


